STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AnD MINERALS DEPARIMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO B8210
KEHOE (5051 746-468
gL March 14, 1980 vs.2053

Mr. Jack F. Grimm
Post Office Box 35
Abilene, Texas 79604

Re: Jack F. Grimm, N.B. Hunt, .
George R. Brown and
A M Artic Ltd.
Mobil 32 #1-D-32-25-1
Dona Ana County, NM

Dear Mr. Grimm:

To date this office has not received a reply to our letter
of October 19, 1979, concerning the subject well (copy at-
tached).

Therefore, I am referring this matter to our attorney and
requesting that he set this matter for a hearing to permit
all interested parties to appear and show cause why the
well should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with
a Division approved plugging program.

Sincerely,

L7, hasac?

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG:ar
Encls.

Xc: Mr. Ernest Padilla
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501



